
7/28/75 

Dear Paul Albers, 

As pf yesterday's mail no tape. 

I have to go to Hyettstown this a.m. and if you sent it there I'll learn. 

If it comes today, I'll note receipt. 

With a press conference, there tight have been print press coverage, 

either a story or stories or reporters who took notes. 

It is a strange business. 

I should have asked you to please watch the Houston papers on the Percy 

Foreman indictment. My interest in him stems from the Ray case. 

Thanks and best, 

sbeig 
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